



Medical Devices Safety Notice

The National Health Regulatory Authority would like to alert all governmental and private healthcare facilities, local agents and distributors that the below medical device:

Device Details	
Device Name	Gripper Non-Coring Safety Needle
Lot No.	3736563, 3736553, 3693997, 3675825, 3725007, 3725009, 3706171, 3725009,
	3717695, 3712497, 3696519, 3694001, 3693996, 3690386, 3659762, 3674556,
	3675798, 3675752, 3674138, 3671581, 3690396, 3675760, 3674130, 3653163,
	3675628.
Manufacturer	Smiths Medical
Device Picture	
Reference	https://www.gov.uk/drug-device-alerts/deltec-gripper-non-coring-needles-and-port-a-cath-trays- containing-gripper-needles-recall-due-to-risk-of-needle-occlusion#device-details
	NHRA instates this FSN due to manufacturing process failure, needles may be occluded,
Reason of Recall	potentially causing a delay to treatment.
Action taken	In case of having the above mentioned defected medical device, please contact the local agent in order to take the necessary action for replacement.

Your cooperation is highly appreciated in improving health services in the Kingdom of Bahrain.

For more information please contact Medical_Devices@nhra.bh